BATTLE ROCK
&N
HISTORTCAL ETATE PARK

Within a City

Battle Rock State Park consiste of thirteen porcels of land
made wp of certa in lots in Blocks 2 8, 29 and AA in the » latted towmgite

of Port Orford, Curry County, Oregon. It does not include Battle Rock

“Lots 3 and 4, located in Lot 2, in Slock &, were a gift to
the Ctate OF QOregon, irom Thomas D. a nd Ellinor C. Davidson, brother a nd
sister, in memory of thelr father, by deed dated September 11, 1930.
A 1so, a 11 of Lote 1, 2, 3, 4 and 6, Block AA, were a gift to the State
from L, L. Knapp, by deed dated ifarch 16, 1940. The other lots were
purchaged,

The principal part of this small park Zronte the Orcgon Coast
Tighiay at Mfile Post 319.56, which is also the Main Street of Porlt Orford.
The ares slopes gently toward the reach, its outer edge come twenty five

or thirty foet zhove tide, Tacing Babtle Rock itself, which is 2 somell,

steep sided rock islet, accessible fpom the chore end, except st high

tide. Deyond 1s the open, Port Oriord roadstend, with Humbug Mountain
in tie near distance.
The park ares ic adjocent to the businecsr section of the toun,
has sanitary fecilities, & drinking founta in, parking spaceland facing
the splendid sex view of tie open roadetead there are resting benches.
This gmall park is row o distinguiching feabure of this esmall c¢ity and
will he of far greater sipnificance and of nuch more interest in thc future.
HISTORY:
This smell pari, Port Orford cnd theilr surroundings, are rich
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in the historic lore of Oregon's sarly coust settlement, and clso figured
in the earliiest cuyplorations of the northwest coast. The original dis-
covery of ncarby Cape Blenco is credited to Mertin de & gnilsar who named
it on January 19, 1603, who, rcecond in commend to Sebastizn Viecaino,

R

coiled from Montorey with two vessels on Januory 3, 160

W

, on the lagt of
the very early voyages of discovery by Spanish navigators along the Morth
Pacific shores, when de Aguilar and most of his crew Gied on the return
voyuge to Acapulco. Captain George Vancouver cighted and determined the
latitude of Cape Blanco on April 24, 1792, naming if Cape Orford. It is
toe most westerly point in Ovegon.

The roodetead wes cherted in 1550 by Williom P. Med rthur, grond-
rather of Lewls A. Mcd rtiwmr, who s done so mach for the history and place
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names of QOregon., William P, McArthur wes at thot time commander of the U. 8.

Coast mnd Geodetic Surviey vessel Ewing wnd colled it Ewing lHarbor. However,
he name Port Orford peregisted and is the one now commenly used. See

Lewdls & o MeArtlur's Oregon Geographical Homeg, Poge 52,

Capte in Willism <icheacrone of the earliest steomchiy navigs tors
plying the Colifornia~Oregon coast line, and also the second licensed
Columbla River bar pilot, sutered the resdstend with the Zea Gull early
in 1851. Impressed with the possibilitlcs for a harbor, which was bordered
Ly & fine appearing forest, he couceived tle idea of establishing a sCttle~
ment there. On recsching Portlond a party of hine men were engaged to go on
the return trip of the Sea Gull and they were left there on June 9, 1851,
with Captein J. M. Kirkpatrick, tiwe only one with any Irontier cxperience,

in charge.

When thne stoamer left this mmoll porty establiched their camp on
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what is not Boattle Uock. Thoy placed o small shine signol cannon in a



iy

strategic position commanding $he only approucch to their citadel ond
awaited the attack ol the Indiens, which took plzce the naxt day. The
hQavoc wrouzht b the cannon, Tired when the Indisnse were within o feur Feei
of its muazle, oud the subsequent small crms fire, repulsed the surnrised

hordie of atiackers cnd they g uilckly retired. The perty revisted tuo other

cssaulte later on. The vessel failing to return ag scheduled, mnd ves liz-
ing thot with their scont supply of orms znd mmwitions they could not
suceeszfully res o night atdzce’t, they mopaged o ceerpe from the rock,
eluced their pursuers wpnd other hostiles o the Coquille River, where &
friendly Incian lod them to the coast cgain snd after sight darrs of con-
stant danger, fatigue and hmngér they reached the cettlement at the mouth
of the Umpqua River on July 2, vherc they were carcd for. Hoee the steamer
Columbia had reported that they had ¢alled at Battle ﬁock and Tinding the
body of = whits man on the beach, =nd the comp dewolished, concluded the.
entire perty had been killed. After o doy of rest the party won talen to
secotteburg where they disbanded. The details of this story is one of the
moot thrilling sagas of encounters with hostile Indians that ever took
plece along the Orezon coast.

On July 14, 1851, Coptain Pichenor arvived on the Sea Cull with
a party of sizty ceven well armed men and acequate supplies. On July 15
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tue party wes ot awshore and Captein Tichenor selected Tort Point os a
guitable location for « building site, leaviag Jomes 5. Gomble in churge
of the party and work. Two block houses were erected preliminory to zny
other work, but there were no further troubles witn the natives,

n

Om May 9, 1852, Captain Tichenor brot nis wife wnd three children
to tie new settlement. In 1868 he left the sea and cettled dowm ot his
Port Orford home. 1In 1880 he platited end officially named the towm P ort

Orford.



In 1854-55 Port Orford weo the conter of o consldoiable gold
mining cetivity. The towm boosted of sevoral hundred inhabltents, there

were severil storeo, ond ob one time nine hotels. By the end of 1856

tiae creaim of the ploced mines had been gklmmed and the towe deciinsd. In

&

1868 o widespresad Torcet firc dectroved most of the buildings in the toum,

and much of the valunble Port Oriord cedar that oo then wbundant in the
surrouncing ares,

Tue foregoing historical information relative to the early
histery of Port Ordort =nd Battle Reck is Irom tie "Pieneer Higtory of
Coos oat Curry Courbies” nublished undeir the auspices of the P icneer and
ildotorical A ssociztlon of Coog OCounty, Orvil Dodge historian.

Elthe Battle Rock tohe Park is of umpretentious cron, ond
develd of strilking zcenic ouslities, it is of more thon ordinory histori-
cal significance in comaemorating the related tirilling incidents of ihe
trying, early nioneering dayes of this scetlon of the OQregon Count.y, when

it wae peovled by some of the most savage and relentlace netives of the
entire chibc. The actuad pari site is reminisceot ol early mining Qoyd
wien thie noir somnolent tow possesged oll thic attributes that verta ined
in the roictering doys cof the boom mining towns of the 1850's, when poys
goeld was plentiful ond there were high hopes of it being o new and en-
furing cldorado, but like ail placer mining camps it was oll oo soon
vorked out.

The present Mnapp hotel, zdjucent to the peri, 1 a compera-
tively wodern building which revresents a businese which bogan ohoub 1360,
mnd han been ¢vmed and operated by membery of the Knapp family ever since.

time for cne fomily to retoin the omershisn of o hotel prooorty
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A long

o

tiru the mony yezre of cnongoes in this locolity.



Regardless of the future of the tovm of Port Orford itself,
this small park, even tho it does not include the actual site of the
historic incidents thet gave the parl ite namc, does, and algays will
have a standing with the traveling public. The very name arocuses an
interest, which is stimuluted by recding the historic marker, relating
to the incidents thul brot Battle Rock into prominence in the days of

the first attempt to establich o scttlement in tnis pert of Oragon.

o

It i of interest to note hers, theat thru a special invitation
from Gilhert E. Goble, the {irzt mayor of the City of Port Orford, Lord
Jalnpele of Bogland arrivoé trere on December 2, 1935, &5 an honored
puest of the newly‘incorporated city.

)

Lord Walp ole, the ninth Earl of Orford, i

1l

: o Girect descendant

of &ir Robort Walpole, the first Barl of Orford, in waocse nenor Captein
George Vancouvzr nancd Cape Orford, now imowm ag Cane Blancao, on 4 pril
=] ’ >
. .
24, 1192, only seventeen dayc Lefore Captain Groy entered the Columbia
> 2 £
River. OCape Blanco 1s the name ropubedly en to this cane by Mortin
de fguilar, a Spanish navigabor on Jenuury 19, 1603. Vascouver's nume,
Cape Orford, ©ell into disuse in favor o the enrlier title. Tho name
Orford was used ond perpetuated by Goptain Tilijiam Tichenor, who named

is settlement Port Ouiord and the nawme wae also glven to the roadstead
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Ve A. Longille
State Park Historian
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vhere the city and Battle Reck nor siand.

May 1, 1944



BATTLE ROCK STATE PARK

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The park at precent hes a lotge round wood
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moriter, o monument with a bronze plague imbedied therein.
This should be replaced with 2 stene monucn't . The wood
pavking bumper rail should be replaced with spaced boulders.
Tie South parking arza should be ciled, A line change will

effect the arco and parik adjustments will have 4o coordinate

with this chonpge.

5. H. Boardmen
State Parks Superintendent



